

KEVIN KRULL

www.kevinkrull.com
kkrull.email@gmail.com
(630) 621-0688

About

Hi! I'm Kevin, and I like to make pictures. I'm an illustrator and graphic designer with a proven track record of making creative that works. I have focused experience in art and animation for games, children's illustration, graphic design for web and print, 2D animation, and visual development. I love what I do and I want to share it with you.

Experience

Artist II, Scientific Games

October 2015 - Current

Conceptualize, develop, and implement widely varied 2D and basic 3D assets through every step of the game development process. Developed titles including *The Simpsons*, *Seinfeld*, *James Bond: Diamonds are Forever*.

Creative Specialist, GiftsForYouNow

May 2012 - September 2015

Point person for digital and print marketing materials. Duties included managing all email marketing campaigns for three unique brands, catalog layout and design, web design, product photography, and product design from concept through production.

Freelance Design and Illustration

January 2009 - Current

Produce high quality creative assets for varied clients including Greater Chicago Food Depository, Collections Etc., and Northern Trust Bank. Experienced in visual development, children's illustration, design for marketing, and UI/UX design.

Software

Expert

Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, InDesign, XD, HTML, CSS

Basic & Intermediate

ZBrush, Sketchup, 3ds Max, Unity, Perforce

Education

Northern Illinois University

*Bachelor of Fine Arts, Illustration
Summa cum laude*

College of DuPage

Associate of Arts

Sheridan College

Ontario College Certificate in Art Fundamentals

Honors and Publications

Stuffed Bunny Science Adventures

Illustrator, three 36-page children's picture books. NIU Press, 2015 - 2017.

Creative Quarterly

*Creative Quarterly, Best of 2017 (Cover Feature)
Winner, Illustration Category, CQ 46
Runner-Up, Illustration Category, CQ 38*